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Crystal Card

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 8:37 AM
To: Crystal Card
Subject: FW: Docket 110153-SU confidential documents

Crystal, 
Please place the below e-mail in administrative correspondence in Docket 110153-SU. 
Thank you, 
 
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
 
From: Martha Barrera  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 5:08 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Todd Brown; Jennifer Crawford; Dale Mailhot; Hyma Vedula 
Subject: RE: Docket 110153 confidential documents 
 
Ok thanks.  
 
From: Marguerite McLean  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 5:07 PM 
To: Martha Barrera 
Cc: Todd Brown; Jennifer Crawford; Dale Mailhot; Hyma Vedula 
Subject: RE: Docket 110153 confidential documents 
 
Martha, 
 
I can mark DN 00890-12 in the Motion field of the docket in CMS as Action Completed. 
We do not possess the confidential documents this motion is referring to. 
 
But for DN 06114-13, i think APA should be consulted, since this motion refers to audit papers (Audit Control No. 
11-192-4-2, for confidential DNs 06405-11 and 09029-11) 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 4:52 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Todd Brown; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Docket 110153 confidential documents 
 
Hi Marguerite,  
 
Please return the following documents to the utility.  They are no longer needed as the case was settled.   Document 
numbers 00890-12, and 06114-13.   
 
If there is anything else I have to do, please advise. 
 
Martha F. Barrera 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us 
850 413-6212 
  
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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Printed on 6/8/2012 at 8:56:04 AM 
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1 ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page I of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03723-12 in Docket 110 153-SU (Email I D = 458711) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
03723-12 (11 ngs.) RECOM for 6/19/12 Yes 

Commission conference, 
Item _, from ECR and 
GCL staff. 

6/8/2012 



Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

?sc- '~- D\¢8- Pep-s u 
Terry Holdnak 
Tuesday, March 20, 2012 8:33AM 
CLK- Orders I Notices 
Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3/20/2012 8:30:00 AM 
110153-SU 
110153.2d ord amend oep.mfb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING UTILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE'S 
EMERGENCY MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE AND 
SECOND AMENDED ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Signed by Commissioner Brown 
Docket No. 110153-SU 

Terry X. :Jfo{cfna~ 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110153 
i 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTOR\ 

I Office of Public Counsel (II c }_ 
i i 

sayler. erik@ leg. state. fl. us No 
Sundstrom Law Firm (Lake Mary I 0) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge mfriedman@sfflaw.com No 

Printed on 3/2012012 at 4:01:46 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01675-12 in Docket 110153-SU (EmaiiiD = 219959) 

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
01675-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0128-PCO-SU granting 

Utilities, Inc.'s emergency motion for 
extension of time; modifying controlling 
dates established in Order 
PSC-12-0050-PCO-SU; Orders 

PSC-12-0042-PCO-SU and 

PSC-12-0050-PCO-SU are reaffirmed in 
all other respects. 

3/20/2012 



Eric Fryson 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, March 16, 2012 1:29PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

3116/2012 1:27:00 PM 
110153-SU 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

11 0153.conf.ord.doc09029.mfb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING UTILITIES. INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 09029-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brown 
Docket No. 110153-SU 

'Terry X. Jfo{c[na~ 
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

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET ll0153 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

, Office of Public Counsel ( ll c) sayler .erik@leg. state. fl. us i No 
Sundstrom Law Firm (Lake Mary .!.Q2 CMarcelli@lRSBattorneys.com 

I~~ ·---j Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge mfriedmanlalsfflaw.com 
. -

Printed on 3/16/2012 at 4:54:00 PM 

http:mfriedmanlalsfflaw.com
http:CMarcellicZi!RSBattorneys.com


1ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01600-12 in Docket 11 0153-SU (EmaiiiD = 058500) 

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
01600-12 ( 4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0126-CFO-SU granting 

\ 

Eagle Ridge's request for confidential 
classification of ON 06134-11 for 18 
months from issuance date of order. 

3/16/2012 



Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Terry Holdnak 
Friday, March 16,20121:27 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3/16/2012 1:24:00 PM 
110153-SU 
110153.conf.ord.doc06134-11.mfb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING UJILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 06134-11) Fir X/5:i>..,. o 
Signed by Commissioner Brown {) 
Docket No. 11 0153-SU fV}It I 1.. 61) ""' 

~AA.d.-i ~ ()- 3 rerry :X. JfoG:fnak CJV~ I {fP 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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1 ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01601-12 in Docket 110153-SU (EmaiiiD = 803368) 

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
01601-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0127-CFO-SU granting 

Eagle Ridge's request for confidential 
classification of ON 09029-11 for 18 
months from issuance date of order. 

1/16/2012 



CLK OHicial Filing****21312012 12:00 PM ***** 1 

Matilda Sanders PSC-1-a-ooso-PCo- Su 
----------------------------------------------------------~----~----------------~~ From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Terry Holdnak 
Friday, February 03, 2012 12:00 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 
Order I Notice Submitted 

21312012 11:58:00 AM 
110153-SU 
11 0153.ord amending oep.ord.mfb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL'S 
MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE TESTIMONY AND 
MODIFYING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 
RESCHEDULING HEARING DATES 

Signed by Commissioner Brown 
Docket No. 110153-SU 

'Terry X. Jfo{c(nak. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORI'DA PUBLfC SERVJCE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICfPATfNG EMA IL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110153 

ADr>R f:SS 

PARTY COMPANY £MAIL 
IN 

NAM£ COOE ADDRESS 
MASn:R 

COMMISSION 
O II~ECTOilV 

Office of Public Counsel ( I I c) sayler.erik@)leg.state. fl. us No 
Sundstrom Law Firm {Lake Ma1y I 0) CMarcel lii@RSBattorneys.com No 
Utilities. Inc. of Eagle Ridge mfr iedman~sfflaw.com No 

Primed on 2/3/201 2 at 4 :22:21 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fi led with the Off... Page I of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00702-1 2 in Docket 1101 53-SU (EmaiiiD = 036985) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed w ith 
the Office of Commission Cler k. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if ap plicable, an 
interested person, yo u are bei ng p rovided this information electronically. 

Shou ld you have any p roblems accessing this document, p lease con tact the Office of Comm ission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00702- 12 ( 4 pgs.) Order PSC- 12- 0050- PCO- EI granting 

OPC's motion for extension of time to file 
testimony and modifying order 
establishing procedure rescheduling 
hearing dates; controll ing dates 
establ ished in Order 
PSC- 12- 0042- PCO- SU are mod ified as 
set forth in this Order; Order 
PSC- 12- 0042- PCO- SU is reaffirmed in 
all other respects. 

2/3/2012 



Marguerite Mclean Ps G- t .:<-oo lf ::J..-PCo- s U 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, January 25, 2012 1:39PM 
CLK- Orders I Notices; Mary Macko 
Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1125/2012 1:33:00 PM 
110153-SU 
110153.0EP.Ord.mfb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 
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ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Signed by Commissioner Brown 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

dministrativeO PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. {)34~Q9=-\l 
DIS'T RJBUTION: 'Terry X. :Hocanali 

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

Office of Public Counsel (It c) reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us No 
Rose Law Firm (Lake Mary 1 0) CMarcelli@RSBattomeys.com No 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 pcflynn@uiwater.com No 

Printed on 1/25/2012 at 2:07:25 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00507-12 in Docket 110153-SU (EmaiiiD = 971696) 

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
00507-12 {1 0 l?gs.) Order PSC-12-0042-PCO-SU 

establishing procedure. 

1/Z5/Z01Z 



CLK Official Flllng****12/21/201110:20 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, December 21, 2011 9:53AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1212112011 9:48:00 AM 
110153-SU 
110153.PAA Order.mfb.doc 31 

1 

!La 143 -Sv a 

FPSC, CLI( CORRESPONDENCE 

J}(Administratil'eO PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 03tis:3- ..,.ll 
DISTRIBUTION: 
---.. ~_,. .. ._.~;;;;;;;;;;;;=:;==;;;.;;;..J 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER GRANTING INCREASE IN WASTEWATER RATES IN LEE COUNTY 

AND FINAL ORDER ON INTERIM REFUNDS, FOUR YEAR RA·rE REDUCTION, 
AND PROOF OF ADJUSTMENTS 

Terry X. :Jfo{c{naR­
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

Docket No. 11 0153-SU 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110153 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 

I 
i DIRECTORY 

i Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com I Yes 
. County 
· Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeCJerk Info@leeclerk.org_ Yes 
i Office ofPublic Counsel (lie) reilly.steve@leg.state. tl.us No 

Rose Law Firm (Lake Mary I 0) CMarcelli(aiRSBattorneys.com No 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 pcflynn!aluiwater.com No 

Printed on 1212112011 at 4:39:33 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09091-11 in Docket 11 0153-SU (Email ID = 386886) 

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
09091-11 (31 pgs.) PAA Order PSC-11-0587-PAA-SU 

granting Utilities, Inc.'s increase in 
wastewater rates in Lee County; and final 
order on interim refunds, 4-year rate 
reduction, and proof of adjustments; if no 
protest within 21 days, a CO to be issued; 
order to become final and effective on 
issuance of CO; docket to be closed 
administratively on staffs verification that 
the revised tariff sheets and customer 
notice have been filed by the utility and 
approved by staff, that the interim refund 
has been completed and that the 
corporate undertaking has been released; 
protest due 1/11/12. 

12/21/2011 



CLK Ottlcl•l Flllng****111412011 2:31 1'111 ••••• 

£5C- II- q5t't- PGO ;_pl) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

Terry Holdnak 
Friday, November 04, 2011 2:28 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Martha Barrera 
Order I Notice Submitted 

111412011 2:24:00 PM 
110153-SU 

Filename I Path: 11 0153.0rder Ack lnterventlon.OPC.mfb.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVEN"rtON 

To be issued today, per my previous request. Thank you. 

Terry X. J{oUfnAA-
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 LMAtt.BJ - 3 
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

Office of Public Counsel (lie) reilly.steve@leg.state. fl. us No 
Rose Law Firm (Lake Mary I 0) CMarcelli@RSBattomeys.'com No 
Utilities, Inc. of Ea~le Ridge SU749 pcflynn@uiwater.com No 

Printed on 11/412011 at 3:55:43 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 902384) 

Attachments: 08168-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1114/2011 

Page 1 of 1 



cue Official Flllng****911312011 11:34 AM ***** 

Matilda Sander• 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday, September 13, 2011 11 :34 AM 
CLK- Orders I Notices 
Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 
Order I Notice Submitted 

91131201111:23:00 AM 
110153-5U 
110153 ORDER 08 23 11.doc 

1/D/§'3-:5U 

FPSC, CLK CCIRRESPONDENCE I 
IX] Administrativt:O Parties Consamer 

DOCUMENT NO. 12 " 
DISlRIBUTJON: 

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES 
AND APPROVING INTERIM RATES 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110153 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER 

I NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@1eegov .com Yes 
County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeCierk Info!alleeclerk.org Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (11 h) kelly.jr@lleg.state. fl. us No 
Rose Law Firm (Lake Mary 1 0) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 pcflynn@uiwater.com No I 

Printed on 9/13/2011 at 5:22:54 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 743287) 

Attachments: 06590-11.pdf 

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

9/13/20 II 

Page I of I 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Rose Law Firm (Lake Mary I 0) 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

Printed on 8/1112011 at 3:54:23 PM 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110153 

I COMPANY 
CODE 

SU749 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

CMarcelli@RSBattomeys.com 
pcflynn@uiwater.com 

---
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MASTER 
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DIRECTORY 
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No 
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State of Florida 
FtECF/VEf)-FPSC 

11 AUG II AH 9: 13 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

JlubliedS~r&ie.e a!lllttUthmion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER •2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

August II, 2011 

COMMISSION 
CLERK 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) &/' 8%- A L-/11 
Division &onomic Regulation ~Daniel, Fletcher, Maurey, S~$ ~ 
Walden) ? ~ ~~ ./ 
Office of emeral Counsel (Barrera, Crawford) \, \ f-.t\j-
Docket No. Il0153-SU - Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee 
County by Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

AGENDA: 08/23/11 - Regular Agenda - Decision on Interim Rates - Participation is at the 
Discretion of the Commission 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brown 

CRITICAL DATES: 08/23/11 (60-Day Suspension Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\Il0153.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge (Eagle Ridge or Utility) is a Class B utility providing 
wastewater service to approximately 822 customers in Lee County. Wastewater rates were last 
established for this Utility in 2009. 1 

On June 24, 20I1, Eagle Ridge filed the application for rate increase at issue in the 
instant docket. The Utility requested that the application be processed using the Proposed 

1 ~Order No. PSC-09-0264-PAA-SU, issued April 27, 2009, in Docket No. 080247-SU, Jn re; Application for 
increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by Utilities. Inc. of Eagle Ridge. . ~ r R ,., f ... [ 

OOCUMPH NU"k.,. - ~ ··' · 

0 5 6 5l+ AUG ll = 
FPSC·COHHISStOH CLERK 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 388261} 

Attachments: 05654-11.pdf 

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

8/11/2011 

Page 1 of 1 



COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRJSE 
EDUA.ROO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

A NN COLE 

COMMISSION C LERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Juhlir~£r£rir£ Qlommizzion 
May 18, 2011 

A .. OMINIST.R.t\TIVE 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

Re: Docket No. 110153-SU 

Dear Mr. Marcelli: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee 
County by Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge, which was filed in this office on May 13, 2011, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative AcHon I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle1 

Docket No. 110153-SU Date Docketed: 05/13/2011 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by 
Uti lities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge . 

Company: Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

Offi cial Fi l ing Date: 06/24/2011 Expiration: 01/29/2013 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/23/2011 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
C" 0" i n d i cates OPR) r-_,;,;;_;,__,l_...;;x~-r---=:.=..:..:.--,-=.:=---.,..-=x::..:~.--.:::x:::..::..._--rl---=-=.:.-.--.:.::...::~...-..::.:..:.::::._, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays . Time Schedul e 
Progr~m Modul e A1(a) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413 - 6770 

Due 
OPR Staff T Brown, P Daniel 

B Fletcher , A Maurey 
~ Current CASR revision level Previous 

J McRov P Stall cup 1. Issue Identification (staff) 02/08/2012 
2. Utility's Testimony & Exhibits 02/ 15/2012 
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 03/14/2012 
4. Final Order 08/20/2012 
5. Standard Order SAME 
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff 03/28/2012 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearinq SAME 

Staff Counsel M Barrera , J Crawford 8. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 04/ 13/2012 
9 . Discovery Deadline 04/24/2012 

OCRs (APA) (' Pr<>c; ~wood K Welch 10. RriPfc:OUp OS/1712012 
11. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/21/2012 
12. 
13. 
14 . 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18 . 
19 . 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t hi s case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel ..l. 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 06/07/2012 36. 
3 7. 

Initials OPR 38 . 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as fol l ows: 

- Hearinq Officer(s) Prehearing 0 ff icer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

1 I I X I X I X 

Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1Ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I I X 

Approved: 
Date: 06/07/2612 

Dates 

Current 

04/11/2012 
05/25/2012 
06/22/ 2012 
07/09/2012 
07/09/2012 

07/13/2012 
07/17/2012 
08/02/2012 
08/17/2012 
10/ 01/2012 
10/10/2012 



Case Assignment and Schedul ing Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commi~sion Cler~ 

Docket No. 110153-SU Date Docketed: 05/13/2011 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

Company: Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

Official Filing Date: 06/24/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/23/2011 

Expiration: 01/29/2013 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF RAO SRC 
(" () " indicates OPR) ,--__;_;;_..:.._...,1...--.:..:.:..;x_-..-__;;_::.:.;_--,-..:.._:..=:__-,--=x~~__;;:..::x~...,l.--.:....::.:.__-.--~..:.:::...--.---=~....., 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8SO) 413 -6710 

Due 
OPR Staff T Brown, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revision level Previous 

B Fletcher . A Maurev 
J McRov. P Sta71cuo 1. Issue Identification (staf f) 02/08/2012 

2. Utility's Testimony & Exhibits 02/15/2012 
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 03/14/2012 
4. Final Order 08/20/2012 
5. Standard Order SAME 

6. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff 03/28/2012 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 

Staff Counsel M Barrera, J Crawford 8. Tes timony & Exhibits - Rebutta 1 04/13/2012 
9. Discovery Deadline 04/24/2012 

OCRs (APA) (' Prt><;twnnd K Wt>7ch 10. 8ri~f: .. n.-,&> OS/1V20l2 
11 . Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/21/2012 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu 17 Commission - Commission Panel ..K 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/07/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40 . 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) Prehearinq 0 ff ' 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 

Exam 
ALL l BI I EO I GH I BL I BW BI I Eo I GH I BL I BW 

I I I X I X I X I I I J X 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Date: 06/07/2012 ~ 

Dates 

Current 

04/11/2012 
05/25/2012 
06/22/2012 
07/09/2012 
07/09/2012 
07/13/2012 
07/17/2012 
08/02/2012 
08/17/2012 
w7of) 2012 
02/27/2013 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/01) * COMPLETED EVENTS ~c:s~~ 



To: 

- -
Case ~cheduling/Rescheduling n.dvice 

Last Revised 06120/2012 at 2:38p.m. 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 

Page 1 of 1 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Graham 
Commissioner Balbis 
Commissioner Brown 
Executive Director 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 

Staff Contact- Marshall Willis 

Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Ronald Brise 

Docket Number: ll 0 153-SU -- Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 08/1412012 Cancelled 

Hearing 09/ 10/2012 Cancelled 

Hearing 09/1 1/2012 Cancelled 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

81 ED GH 8L 8W 

Commissioners 

81 ED GH 8 L BV.. ADM 

Remarks: Corrunissioners approve the settlement. 

Prehearing and Hearing dates cancelled. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I E-148 1:00 p. - 1:50 p. 

Ft. Myers 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Ft. Myers 10:00 a.- 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL 81 ED GH BL 8W 

X X X 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BW ADM 

X 

CCS Form Number: 11 0153-SU-00002-007 



Case Assi~nment and Schedul ing Record Page 1 of 1 
Section 1 - Office of Commission cl, -
Docket No. 110153 -SU Date Docketed: 05/13/2011 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates i n Lee County by 

Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

Company : Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

Offi cial Filing Date: 06/24/ 2011 Expiration: 01/29/2013 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/23/201~ 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
(" 0 " i nd i cates OPR) ,...-..:...:.=.:...:.._...,lr--:....:.x.:...:....:...--.-=.:.__-.---=-::..=.....---.-~:.:x~~__:.:.::x.::._...,l_.:....:::::__~_:.::..:.::....._,...--=::.:..:::..~ 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
f.!:Qru::am Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff ~~ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR St~ff T Brown, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revision level 

B Fletcher A Maur~v 
J McRoy, P Stallcuo 1. Issue Identification 7staf0 

2. Utility's Testimonv & Exhibi ts 
3. Aaenda 
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 
5. Final Order 
6. Standard Order 
7. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff 

Staff Counsel M Barrera, J Crawford 8. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearinq 
9. Notice of Prehearina 

OCRs (APA) r p,..,._twood K WP'i"Ch 10. TPstimonv & Fxh ibH·c;: - ll<~>hu"t"t;:ol 

11. Prehearing Statements 
12 . Prehearing 
B. FAW Notic~ Filed c;;.,,.vir&o H&o;:o,.innc;: 
14. Discov~>rv Oeadlin<~> 

15. Notic~>-of Service H.,.;:o,.inn<: I H<> ;:o ,.ina 
16. P-rihPari na Order 
17. .Transcri ot of PN>ho~>;:o ri nn Duo> 
18. H'Par ino I S~rvice Hrn - (Q/10- 11 /12) (Ft.Mvers 
19 . Transcriot: of Hea,.inn Ou<> 
20. Rrio>fc;: Due 
21. C:losP Docket or ll<>vi<:<~> rA<;;R 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel .X. 33 . -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/07/2012 36 . 

37. 
Ini tials OPR 38 . 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Officer(s) Prehearing Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

ALL T BI I ED I 
Exam 

GH I BL I BW BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

l l l X l X l X r l l l X 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous 

02/08/2012 
02/15/2012 

SAME 
03/14/2012 
08/20/2012 

SAME 
03/28/2012 

SAME 
SAME 

M713720l2 
04/16/2012 

SAME 
SAME 

04/24/2012 
SAME 

04/30/2012 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

05/17/2012 
09/21/2012 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner , a Hearing Exami ner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case . 

Approved: 
Date: 06/07/2012 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) .,, COMPLETED EVENTS 

Current 

04/11/ 2012 
05/25/2012 
06/19/2012 
06/22/2012 
07/09/2012 

07/09/2012 
07/13/2012 
07/17/2012 
07/25/2012 
08702/2012 
08/06/2012 
08/14/2012 
08 14 2012 
08 17 2012 
08 20 2012 
08 21 2012 
08 22 2012 
09 10 2012 
09 21 2012 
10 01 2012 
02 27 2013 



Case Assignment and Schedu l ing Reco~d Page 1 of 1 
Section 1 - Office of Commission C7er l 

Docket No. 110153-SU Date Docketed: 05/13/2011 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge . 

Company: Utilities, Inc. of Eag7e Ridge 

Offic ial Filing Date: 06/24/2011 Expiration: 01L29/2013 
Last Day to Suspend: OBL23L2011 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) CCL PIF RAD SRC 
(" 0 " indicates OPR) .--..:....;.:.-'----,1,-.:...:.:..:x-'----r-_.;;.;;:.;_:._--r--.:=-=-=:....__....--~x~-.---=:.=x=-....,,..-..:....::.:___--.--__:_::~--r--==_, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Sta ff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff T Brown, P Danie7 
8 Fletcher A Maurev 

[}] Current CASR revision 7eve1 

J McRoy, P Sta71cuo 1 . Issue Identification (staff) 
2. Informal Meetina 
3. Uti7 itv 's Testimonv & Exhibits 
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff 
6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina 
7. Notice of Prehearinq 

Staff Counsel M Barrera, J Crawford 8. 
9. 

Testimonv & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
Prehearinq Statements 

OCRs ( APA) r PrP<;; twood K WP 7 ch 10. 
----------~ 11. 

12. ____ ___ ____ __, 13. 
FAW Notice Fi7ed - Service Hearings 
Discovery Deadline 

___________ __, 14. 
• .;,..-,.- nF PrPhP;oriMn nuP ----------~ 15. 

----------~ 16 . 
- - --- --- --- 17. 

J./p:;>rinn / <;;.,.rvir<> Hra - IQ/lfl- 11112) (F_X .Mvers 
•i,.,i- nF J.lp;orinn nut> 

- ---- --- --- 18 . 
------------, 19. 
- - ---- - - - - -- 20. 
----------- 21. 
-----------~ 22. 
-----------: 23. 
--- --- --- - ---1 24. 
----- - --- - --1 25. 
- - - ---------1 26. _ ___ ___ _ _ __ _, 27. 

--- --- --- ---1 28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearing 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Fu1 1 Commission _Commission Pane] .J5.. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 

Date f i 7 ed with CLK: ..!<0~3LI:3~0~1/~;2c.!!O~ll~-----i 36. 
37. 

- - --- - --1 38 0 

- - - - - - - -l 39. 
40. 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Cha1rman Completes 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Ass1gnments are as follows : 

Prehearing 0 ff icer 

Due 

Previous 

02/08/2012 
NONE 

02/15/2012 
03/14/2012 
03/28/2012 

SAME 

SAME 

04/13/2012 
04/16/2012 

SAME 
SAME 

04/24/2012 
SAME 

04/3072012 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

05/17/2012 
07/19/2012 
07/31/2012 
08/20/2012 
09/21/2012 

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 
Exam 

ALL l BI I ED l GH I BLI BW 

I I I X I X I X 
Where pane ls are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Pane] Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I I X 

Approved: 
Date: OAL16L201l \ 

Dates 

Current 

04/11/2012 
05/03/2012 
05/25/2012 
06/22/2012 

07/13/2012 
07/17/2012 
07/25/2012 
08/02/2012 
08/06/2012 
08/14/2012 
08/14/2012 
08/17/2012 
08/20/2012 
0872172012 
08/22/2012 
09/10/2012 
09/21/2012 
10/01/2012 
12/26/2012 
01/08/2013 
01/28/2013 
02/27/2013 



Section 1 - Office of Commission C1erl 

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record -- Page 1 of 1 

Docket No. 110153 - SU Date Docketed: 05/13/2011 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

Company: Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

Officia l Filing Date: 06/24/2011 Expiration: 12/06/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/21/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) GCL PI F RAD SRC 
(" 0 " i ndicates OPR) ~..:...:::.:..:...._...,.l--..::..::x~-.---=:.=.:.:.__,_::..:.::......._.,...:~x~-,-___::x:::.::...----.-1 __:..:.:...__,.--~~...--.=.:.!:::........., 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(f) WARNING: THI S SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDA TES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413- 6770 

OPR Staff T Brown, P Daniel 
B Fletcher A Maurev 

[}] Current CASR revision level 

J McRoy P Sta17cuo 1. Issue Identification {staff) 
K Thomoson 2. Informal Meetina 

3. Utility's Testimony & Exhibits 
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 
S. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff 
6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina 
7 . Notice of Prehearina 

Staff Counsel M Barrera, J Crawford B. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
9. Prehearina Statements 

OCRs {APA) C Pre<otwood. K Welch 10. n. ·'-·-•inn 

11. FAW Notice Filed- Service Hearings ----------------------1 
- --------------------112. 
- ---------------------i 11. 
----------- --------i 14. 

Discovery Deadline 
Nnt-irP nf -.., 1-lt>::.rinnc / 1-IP::.rina 
n . •inn n .. rfpr 
Tr:oncrrint- nf •ina DuP --------------1 1S . 

----------------------1 16. 1-IP:.,.inn / c;p.rvirP l-Ira - {9/10-11/12) fFt Mvers 
-----~--------1 17. 
-------------------- 18. 
- ----------- 19. 
---- --------- 20. 
------- ------ 21. 
----- -------- 22. 
------------- 21. 
------------ 24. 
------------125. 
- - ---------------126. 
- -------------------127. 
--------------------128. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearina 
and/or deciding this case: 

Fu71 Commission _Commission Panel ..K 
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 

29. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
33. 
14 . 
35. 

Da te fi7 ed with CLK: ~0~1L:../.10~V~;2~0~1~2 _ ___ _, 16. 
17. 

- --------i 18. In itials OPR 
----------1 19. 

40. 
Staff Counsel 

Sec t1on 1 - Cha1rman Completes 

- Hearina Officer(s) 

T,.::.ncrrint- n f HP:.rina nup 
R,.jpfc OuP 

<;tafl iHon 
Aaendi 

71o<oe -riilrkPt or Revi<oe CASR 

Ass1gnments are as follows: 

Preheanna Off . 1cer 

Due 

Previous 

02/08/2012 
SAME 

02/15/2012 
03/14/2012 

03/28/2012 

SAME 
SAME 

04/13/2012 
04/16/2012 

SAME 
SAME 

04/24/2012 
SAME 

04/30/2012 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

of/17/2012 
07/19/2012 
o173172ol2 
o8/20/2o12 
o9hi72012 

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 
Exam 

ALL l BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I X I X I X 

Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1SS1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I I X 

Approved: 
Date: 

Dates 

Current 

04/11/2012 
04/11/2012 
05/25/2012 
06/22/2012 

07/13/2012 

07/17/2012 
07/25/2012 
08/02/2012 
08/06/2012 
08/14/2012 
08/14/2012 

08/17/2012 
08/20/2012 
08/21/2012 
08/22/2012 
09/10/2012 
09/21/2012 
10/0l/2012 
12/26/2012 
01/08/2013 
01/28/2013 
02/27/2013 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS- C (Rev. 04/07) <· COMPLETED EVENTS 
4-Jb-1~ 



To: 

.. ...... -
Case ;::,cheduJing/Rescheduling r...dvice 

L ast Revised 03/2912012 at 3:24p.m. 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regu lation 
Court Reporter 

Page 1 of 1 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Graham 
Commissioner Balbis 
Commissioner Brown 
Executive Director 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 

Staff Contact- Marsha11 Willis 

Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Ronald Brise 

Docket Number: 110153-SU --Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

1. Schedule Information 

E vent lformer Da te New Date 

Prehearing Conference 0811412012 

Hearing 0911012012 

Hearing 09/1 112012 

I 

2. HearingiP rehearing Assignment I nfor mation 

Former Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
O fficer 

ALL 
X 

Bl 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

BI ED GH BL BW 

Commissioners 

ED GH BL B\\ ADM 

Remarks: OEP PSC-12-0128-PCO-SU issued 3/20/ 12 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I E-148 1:00 p. - 1 :50 p. 

Ft. Myers I 0:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Ft. Myers 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL BI ED GH BL BW 
X X X 

Commissioners 

Bl ED GH BL BW ADM 

X 

Service Hearing will be held at l OAM and 6PM on the first day of hearing only. 

PSCICLK 008 (0 Ill 0) CCS Form Number: 110153-SU-00002-006 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No . 110153-SU Date Docketed: QiL.lJ/2011 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee county by 
Utilities, Inc . of Eagle Ridge . 

Company: Utilities, Inc . of Eagle Ridge 

Official Fi1 ing Date: 06LZ4/ 2011 Expiration: 12/06/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/23/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) CCL PIF RAD SRC 
('' () " indicates OPR) r-...:...:..::.:..:......-,-1 -.:..:_:,x.;-:..---,-__::=.:.:...__.,--=.:=---..~::.:x~:.....,-::::.x:::.::...-,.1_.:...=.:..._....,-_:..:~---.__:~::......., 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program ModuZ~ A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6710 

OPR Sta ff T Brown, P Daniel [}] Current CASR revision level 
8 Fletcher . A Maurev 
J McRoy, P Sta11cuo 1. Issue Identification (s ta ff) 
K Thomoson 2. Informal Meetina 

3. Utilitv's Testimony & Exhibits 
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 
5. Testimony & Exhib its - Staff 
6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina 
7. Notice of Prehearing 

Staff Counsel M Barrera J Crawford 8. TestimonY & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
9. Prehearina Statements 

OCRs (APA) C PrP<:twnnd K WelLh 10. ~rina 
11 . FAW Notice Filed - Service Hearings 
12. Discovery Deadline 
13. -,..;r;tirP ~ice HParina<o 
14 . ~rina Order 
15. Tr;:onc:r,.~t-- nf o"~r..~~"1nn Due 
16. u;;,.,.;nrr - 79-/10 - 11112 - Ft .Mevers) 
17. -T~::.n<:r,.~ nf I-IPrir-inn Due 
18. Rr1t>F< nil~ 

19. t::i-.. FF ,., ·•-inn 

20. Aaenda 
21. Final~ 
22. 7')oc;e -~ru;;t: or Revise CASR 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu71 Commiss ion Commission Pane] _K 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/30/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39 . 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearmq 0 1cer s ff' ( ) h Pre ear1ng Off' 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I X I X I X 

Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the i dentical pane] decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/01) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I I X 

Approved: 
Date: 

Due 
Previous 

02/08/ 2012 
SAME 

02/ IS/2012 
03/14/2012 
03/28/2012 

SAME 

SAME 

04/13/2012 
04/16/2012 

SAME 
SAME 

04/24/2012 
SAME 

04/30/2012 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

05711/2012 
o?/1972012 
07/31/2012 
0872672012 
o972i72012 

ADM 

Dates 

Current 

04/11/2012 
04/ 11/2012 
05/25/2012 
06/22/2012 
07/13/2012 
07/17/2012 
07/25/201Z 
08/02/20IZ 
08/06/2012 
08/14/2012 
08/14/2012 
08/17/2012 
08/20/2012 
08/2172012 
08/ 2272012 
09/10/2012 
09/21/2012 
10/01/2012 
12/26/2012 
01/08/2013 
01/28/2013 
02/27/2013 



To: 

Case o~heduling/Rescheduling ._ Jvice 
Last Revised 03/30/2012 at 4:43p.m. 

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

Staff Contact- Todd Brown 

Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Ronald Bdse 

Docket Number: I I 0 153-SU --Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 04/ ] l/2012 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Ass ignments 

Hearine 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

.X 

Bl 

Commissioners 

8( ED GH BL BW 

Commissioners 

ED GH BL BY\ ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (0 111 0) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I G-382D 10:30 a.- 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL Bl ED GH BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

Bl ED GH BL BW ADM 

X 

CCS Form Number: 110153-SU-00001-004 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 -Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerh 

Docket No. 110153-SU Date Docketed: 05/13/2011 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge . 

C0!11)any: Uti lities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

Official Fil ing Date: 06/24/2011 Expiration: 12/06/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/23/2011 

Referred t o: ADM APA CLK DED (ECR) CCL PIF RAD SRC 
(" 0 " indicates OPR) .---.----:-x:---r---'---r----'--.,...c:..._,.:.x_.:._-r-~x~-r-1 --'----,-:..::..;;:-.,.-~;;......, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
Program Modul~ A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff As~ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413- 6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Brown, P Daniel [iJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

~tcher A Maurev 
J McRov P Stallcup 1. Final Order 07/09/2012 
K Thompson, T Walden 2. Issue Identification (staff) SAME 

3. Utility's Testimony & Exhibits 02/08/2012 
4 . Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 02/22/2012 
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff 03/07/2012 
6. Notice of Service/Techinical Hearings 03/30/2012 
7. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 03/21/2012 

Staff Counsel M Barrera, J Crawford 8. Prehearing Statements 03/2 1/2012 
9. Discovery Deadline 04/04/2012 

OCRs (APA) (" D , ... • ..1 K Wl"lc11 10. Prl"hl"arina Ordl"r 04/1012012 
11. Briefs Due OS/08/2012 
12. Staff Recommendation 06/07/2012 
13. Aal"nda 06/19/2012 
14. Final Order NONE 
15. C1 oo;p Docket or Revi ""' CASR 08/08/2012 
16. 
17 . 
18. 
19 . 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t hi s case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel ~ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date fil ed wi th CLK: 02/07/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearina 0 ff icer(s) P h Off' re eanng 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 

Exam 
ALL I BI 1 ED 1 GH r BL 1 BW BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I X I X I X J J J j X 

Where panels are assigned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: \!;>-s:, \ ~ ~ 

Date: 02/07!20ili 

Current 

02/08/2012 
02/15/2012 
03/14/2012 
03/28/2012 
04/03/2012 
04/13/2012 
04/16/ 2012 
04/24/2012 
04/30/2012 
OS/17/ 2012 
07/19/2012 
07/31/2012 
08/20/2012 
09/21/2012 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS (.,~~~ 



To: 

Case 0~heduling/Rescheduling J-,_~vice 
Last R evised 02121/2012 at 5:02 p.m. Page 1 of I 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Graham 
Commissioner Balbis 
Commissioner Brown 
Executive Director 

Deputy Executive Director ~Economic Regulation 
General Counsel. Court Reporter 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact- Marshall Willis 
Commission Clerk 

Public Information Officer 
Regu latory Analysis D 
Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. D 

From: Office of Chairman Ronald Brise 

Docket Number: II 0 153-SU -- Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by Utilities, lnc. of Eagle Ridge. 

J. Schedule Information 

Event Form er Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 0412412012 Cancelled 

Hearing 0510212012 Cancelled 

Hearing 0510312012 Cancelled 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehea rin2 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ALL BI ED GH BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

Bl ED GH BL R~ ADM 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I E-1 48 3:00 p.- 5:00 p. 

Ft. Myers I 0:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Ft. Myers 10:00 a.- 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL Bl ED GH BL BW 

X X X 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: Hearing has been deplayed and will be scheduled at a later date. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110153-SU-00002-005 



To: 

Case ~cheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02113/2012 at 2:44p.m. 

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

Staff Contact - Todd Brown 

Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Ronald Brise 

Docket Number: 110153-SU -·Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

I. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 0211 312012 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 
X 

Commissioners 

Bl ED GH BL BW 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BV. ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (Ol/10) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I G-3820 4:00 p.- 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL Bl ED GH BL BW 
X 

Commissioners 

Bl ED GH BL BW ADM 

X 

CCS Fonn Number: 110153-SU-00001-003 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record - Page 1 of 1 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cl erk 

Docket No. 110153-SU Date Docketed: 05/13/2011 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by 
Utilities, Inc . of Eagle Ridge. 

Company: Util ities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

Official Filing Date: 06/24/2011 Expiration: 12/06/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/23/2011 

Referr ed to: ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
(" 0" indicates OPR) ,-__;;___;;_..,.1 ---.:..::X-;----..,.-__;;:.::.;,;,---r-=:.....__..--:::..::.::x::..:..::..-.----=-:x=----.-1 ____:...:..:..-,.---.:..::...:.:::......_-.--..::.:.::::....__, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program MO~l!l~ A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEa TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDA TES CONTAG THE RECORDS SEGION:(8SO) 413 - 6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Brown, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revi s ion level 

B Fletcher A Maurev 
J McRoy P Stallcuo l. Final Order 
K Thomoson , T Walden 2. Issue Identification (staff) 

3. Utility's Testimony & Exhibits 
4. Testimonv & Exhibits - I ntervenor 
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 
6. Testimonv & Exhibits - Staff 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Service/Technical Hearings 

Staff Counsel M Barrera, J Crawford 8 . Notice of Service/Techinical Hearings 
9. Testimonv & Exhibits - Rebuttal 

OCRs (APA) c Pr~>c:twoOd K Welch 10. Pro>ho>arinn " It'<:: 
11. Prehearinq Conference 
12. Discovery Deadline 
13. Tran<::rrint' nf PrPho>arina Due 
14. ~rinnOrdP"r 
15. To>C'hniC'al 1-l<>arina (<;/2-l/12) (Ft Mverc;) 
16. <;;prvil'<> Ho>arina (lOam & 6om) (Ft Mvers) 
17. Tran<::rdnt of HParino OuP 
18. R;i.,Tc;nu; 
19. ~~ lc:lation 
20. ~ 
21. Final ordPr 
22. -Cl nc;p -norkPt or R£>vi c;e CASR 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel _x_ 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK : 02/07/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heannq 0 1cer s ff' ( ) h Pre eanng Off' 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I l I X I X I X 

Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1Ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. · 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Exami ner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ~ COMPLETED EVENTS 

I I I I X 

Approved: 
Date: 

Previous Current 

07/09/2012 
SAME 02/08/2012 

02/08/2012 02/15/2012 
02/22/2012 03/14/2012 
02/28/2012 03/27/2012 
03/07/2012 03/28/2012 
03/20/2012 04/03/2012 
03/30/2012 04/03/2012 
03/21/2012 04/13/2012 
03721/2012 04/16/2012 
03/28/2012 04/24/2012 
04/04/2012 04/24/2012 
04/05/2012 04/26 2012 
04/10/2012 04/30 2012 
04/17/2012 OS 02 2012 
04/17/2012 OS 02 2012 
04/24/2012 OS 09 2012 
OS/08/2012 OS 17 2012 
o67077zou Oi/19 2012 
o67I972ol2 07/31/2012 

NONE 08/20/2012 
0870872012 09/21/2012 

ADM 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Recor~ Page 1 of 1 
Section 1 - Office of Commission C er 

Docket No. 110153-SU Date Docketed: OS/13/2011 Title : Application for i ncrease i n wastewater rates i n Lee County by 
Utili ties, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

Company: Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

Official Filing Date: 06/24/2011 Expiration: 12/06/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/23/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) CCL PIF RAD SRC 
(" 0 " indi cates OPR) ,-~..:...._,l ..:...._-:;.x-;-:----r--==.:..:..---,-=..:...._,-:=.x~-.--__;:.;x:.::....--.1 ___:_..::..:...___,_:.:..:::.__.--=:_., 

Section 2 - OPR Conpletes and returns to CLK i n 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modulg A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEa TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAG THE RECORDS SEGION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Brown, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revision level 

B Fletcher A Maurev 
J McRoy P Stallcup 1. Final Order 
K Thompson , T Walden 2. Issue Identification (staff) 

3. Utility's Testimony & Exhibits 
4. Testimonv & Exhibits - Intervenor 
s. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Service/Technical Hearings 

Staff ' ounsel M Barrera, J Crawford 8. Notice of Service(Techinical Hearinas 
9. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 

OCRs (APA) (' n K WPlch 10. -p;-.,;h.,,. ,.; nn St-,.tements 
11. Prehearing Conference 
12. Discovery Deadline 
13. T,:;anscriot of n . ·ina Due 
14. [) _ _,:~;.A~•ina OrdPr 
15. ~c~l HParina ('i/2-~/12 ) (Ft: Mvers) 
16. (;Pr\Jicp HParina . (lOam & 6om) (Ft Mvers) 
17. int of Heari na Due 
18. -R~DuP 

19 . -<;taff ~at: ion 
20 . "Aa'-nda 
21. Cl oc;e -~ l)r Revise CASR 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. -
Full Commission - Commi ssion Panel _K_ 33. 
Hearing Exami ner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date fil ed with CLK: 02/07/2012 36. 

37. 
Init ials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heari na Officer(s) Pre earinq 1cer h Off ' 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL l BI I ED I GH I BL I BW BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I X I X I X I I I I X 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1Ss1oner is Panel Chairman : 
the i dentical panel decides the case. 

Previous Current 

07/09/2012 
SAME 02/08/2012 

02/08/2012 02/15/2012 
02/22/2012 03/14/2012 
02/28/2012 03/27/2012 
03/07/2012 03/28/2012 
03/20/2012 04/03/2012 
03/30/2012 04/03/2012 
03/21/2012 04/13/2012 
03/21/2012 04/16/2012 
03/28/2012 04/24/2012 
04/04/2012 04/24/2012 
o4/os/2o12 04/26/2012 
04 10f2012 04/30/2012 
04 1712012 OS/02/2012 
04 1712012 OS/02/2012 
04 24J2012 OS/09/2012 
o57os72ol2 OS/17/2012 
o67oi7zou 07/19/2012 
0671972012 07/31/2012 
o87os72012 09/2112012 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date : 02/07/2012 \ ~ 

PSC/CLK01S -C (Rev. 04/ 07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Cas.e Assignment and Schedul ing Record Page 1 of 1 

Secti on 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110153-SU Date Docketed: 05/13/2011 Title : Appl ication for 
Utilities, Inc. 

increase in wastewater 
of Eagle Ridge. 

rates in Lee County by 

Company: Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

Of fic ial Filing Date: 06/24/2011 Expiration : 12/06/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/23/2011 

Referred to: 
(" 0" i nd i cates OPR) 

ADM APA Cl K DED (ECR) GCl prF RAD SRC 
,----"----,----7x~-,----::..:::.:..--;--....:::..:.=-=----r~::.:x::..:.::--r-=:x==----rI-:....::..:--.-....:..::...::::...---r---=~~ 

Secti on 2 - aPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff T Brown, P Daniel 
 [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher A Maurey 
J McRoy. P Stallcup l. Uti lity's Testimony & Exhibits SAME 02 / 08 / 2012 
K Thomason, T Walden 2. Informal Meeting NONE 02/08/ 2012 

3. Issue Identification (staff) SAME 02 / 10/2012 
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 02 / 22 / 2012 
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 02 / 28/ 2012 
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 03/07/2012 
7 . FAW Notice Filed - Service/Technical Hearings SAME 03 / 20/ 2012 

Staff Counsel M Barrera, J Crawford 8. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 03 / 21/ 2012 
9. Prehearing Statements SAME 03/21/ 2012 

OCRs (APA) C Prpc;twnnd K Welch 10. P-rehear; na -Conference SAME 03/2812012 
11 . Notice of Service/Techinical Hearings SAME 03 / 30/ 2012 

SAME12. Discovery Deadline 04/ 04/ 2012 
-i13. rrrt nf -Preheari na Due SAME 04/0512012 

SAME 04/101201214 . P~ar;naOrder 
04/17/2012SAME15. T~n;r:tlHearina/ 04/17-18/12 - (Ft Myers) 

16. <;.,.rv; n. H.,.;or; nn f1 O;om II. l'inm) n::t MYel"5.) NONE 04h7 / 2012 
17. Tr;on",rr;nt of' Hp;or;na nllP 04/24/ 2012SAME 
18. Rr;pf'", nllP SAME 05/0812012 

06/071201219. <;t"f'f' '+;on SAME 
06/1912012SAME20. Aaenda 

2l. l";n,,1 Orclpr NONE 07 / 0912012 
22. C10c;p norkpt or Rpv;c;p CA"R 0210612012 08/08120 12 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28 . 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32 . 
Fu11 Commi ss i on Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff - ..x. 

34. 
35. 

Date f iled with CLK: 01/12/2012 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40 . 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

ff ' 
Commissioners 
 Hrg 


Exam 

Staff 


ALL 1 BI I ED I GH 1 BL I 
 BW 


I I I X I X I 
X 


- Hearl ng 0 lcer ( s ) Prehearl ng 0 ff'lcer 

Commissioners ADM 

BI I EDI GH I BL I BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/12/2012 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/ 07) ,. COMPLETED EVENTS 



To: 

Case ~cheduling/Rescheduling n.dvice 
Last Revised 02/03/2012 at 4:45 p.m. 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
Court Repo1ter 

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

Docket Number: 1!0153-SU -- Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by UtiJities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 02/08/2012 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

Bl ED GH BL BW 

Commiss ioners 

Bl ED GH BL _B~ ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (011 10) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I G-382D 10:00 a.- II :00 a. 

Current Assignments 

Commiss ioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL BI ED GH BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BW ADM 

X 

CCS Form Number: llO 153-SU-0000 l-002 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cl er~ 

Docket No. 110153-SU Date Docketed: OS/B/2011 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Lee County by 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

Company: Utili ties , Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

Offici al Fil ing Date: 06/24/2011 Expiration: 12/06/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: ~23/2011 

Referred to : ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
( " 0 " indicates OPR) 'I __:__:.=.:...:...~___...:..::.x.:_:_....,......::.::..:..:...~__;:::..::.::__~~X~-.-_:::x::..::.__---r-1 ___:_.::.:....__,_:.:.::..::::.._.--.:::.:.:.::..._, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
Program r1ogule A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Ass ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413- 6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Brown, P Daniel [I] Current CASR revision l evel 

B Fletcher A MaureY 
J McRoy P Stallcuo 1. UtilitY's Testimonv & Exhibits 
K Thompson, T Walden 2. Issue Identification (staff) 

3. TestimonY & Exhibits - Intervenor 
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearinq 
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff 
6. FAW Notice Filed - Service/Technical Hearings 
7. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 

Staff !:;Qunse l M Barrera, J Crawford 8. Prehearinq Statements 
9. Prehearina Conference 

OCRs (APA) C PrPc;twood I( WPlch 10. Nn-tirP nf <;o>rvirPITPrhiniral HParinoc; 
11. Discovery Deadline 
12 . Transcript of Prehearing Due 
B. • inn i);.tipr 
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